October 28, 1982

Bruce Rouse, Esq.

Cherry and Flynn

Suite 3700

Three First hNational Plaza
Chicago, IL 60602

In the Matter of
COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY
(Byron Station, Units and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-454 and 50-455

Dear Mr. Rose.

I em just in receipt of the League's proposed interrogatories to the
Staff and mocion for production of documents filed under cover letter of
Octcber 22, 1982. 1 will advise you shortly to what extent, if any, the
Staff is prepared to answer the League interrogatories on a voluntary
basis without the necessity for cbtaining a Licensing Board ruling as
otherwise required pursuant to 10 C.F.R. § 2.720(h)(2)(i1). Any
volunteered Staff interrcgatory answers, including pertinert objections
thereto, would be provided in accordarce with the procedural schedule
established in the Board's August 30, 1982 Memorandum and COrder. The
Staff will 1ile a formal written response to the separate motion for the
production ¢f documents in accordance with the schedule established in
10 C.F.R. § 2.730(c).

Sincerely,

/
IMA%

St :ven C. Goldberg
Counsel for NRC Staff

cc: Service List
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